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Thanks Sarah

| confirm Strata Energy Consulting Limited itself has no conflicts of interest associated with
the work Daniel is undertaking for MfE. The COI declaration in the August 2022 CSO is still
accurate.

Many thanks
Clive

From: Sarah Deblock <xxxxx.XXXXXXX @ XXX.XXXX.XX>
Date: Monday, 5 December 2022 at 9:40 AM

To: Daniel Tulloch <xXxxxX.XXXXXXX@Xxxx.xxxx.xx>, Clive Bull
s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]RE: Proposal to amend Daniel's CSO with MfE

Thanks Daniel, I've been told, we’ll also need confirmation that Strata Energy itself has no
conflicts of interest (in addition to you personally).

This was part of the original CSO from August 2022, so an email from Strata/Clive will be
sufficient to confirm that the COI declaration from August 2022 is still accurate

Thank you both

Sarah

From: Daniel Tulloch <xxxxxX.XXXXXXX @ XXX.XXXX.XX>

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 11:14 pm

To: Sarah Deblock <xxXxX.XXXXXXX@XxX.xxxx.xx>; S 9(2)@)

Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]RE: Proposal to amend Daniel's CSO with MfE
Hi Sarah,

My Conflict of interest is still up to date. Is there any paperwork | need to complete to reconfirm,
or will this email be sufficient?

Kind regards,

Daniel



From: Sarah Deblock <Sarah.Deblock@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: 28 November 2022 19:12

To: Clive Bull ES@XE; Daniel Tulloch <Daniel. Tulloch@mfe govt.nz>
Subject: [COMMERCIAL]RE: Proposal to amend Daniel's CSO with MfE
Hi Clive

Apologies for the delay in getting this to you. You'll find attached the CSO variation for the work
that Daniel is doing until the end of 2022 with MfE, that we talked about.

If you agree with it, please could you return the signed copy to me, and | will pass on to our
deputy secretary for her signature.

Daniel Tulloch, couple you please also confirm that your current conflict of interest declaration
is still relevant/up to date?

Many thanks. Let me know if you have any questions

Sarah

Sarah Deblock (she/her)
Manager | Kaiwhakahaere
International markets, climate change

Ministry for the Environment | Manatu Mo Te Taiao
027 2467848 | '

IMinistry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | may send emails outside normal
working hours. No need to respond to my emails outside yours

g | |8 = |@

From: Cive Bl SR

Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 2:56 pm

To: Sarah Deblock <Sarah.Deblock@mfe.govt.nz>

Cc: Daniel Tulloch <Daniel.Tulloch@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Proposal to amend Daniel's CSO with MfE

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING



This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra
care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Good afternoon Sarah

I’'ve spoken with Daniel and understand the background. The changes you’ve detailed in
your email are fine with us. Please go ahead with the CSO variation paperwork.

Regards
Clive

From: Sarah Deblock <Sarah.Deblock@mfe . govt.nz>
Date: Monday, 14 November 2022 at 1:33 PM

To: Clive Bull%i%xa) |

Cc: Daniel Tulloch <Daniel. Tulloch@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: Proposal to amend Daniel's CSO with MfE

Kia ora Clive

I’'m writing with a proposal to amend our existing CSO with Daniel Tulloch and MfE until the end
of 2022. Let me know if you have any questions or feedback, and if ok with you, I'll prepare the
paperwork.

The contract variation would include:

A change to the instructions and Output of Services (Section A2/A7, and C1)
We would like to add the following deliverable:
o The provider will be required to draft the market governance budget bid

A change to the Outputs of the services (Section A7, and C1)
We would like to add the following output of the service:
o Complete a MfE budget bid template for the NZ ETS market governance project

Change to indicative budget (Section A6, and D1)
¢ [n discussions with Daniel, we expect he could dedicate 15 hours a week for these
deliverables (starting the week of 14 November 2022 until 16 December 2022), at an
hourly rate of f?ba?()%i))+ GST an hour. This will increase the indicative budget by fi?(sz’)\ +
GST.
e Therefore, the indicative budget (Section D1) will be amended to:
o Atotal sum of $184,485 (exclusive of GST), being the total maximum amount.

A change to the timeframes (Section A5, and C1)
e The contract end date would be extended from 16 December 2022 until 23 December
2022.
e This is because of the Minister’s direction to accept written submissions during the
targeted engagement phase until Christmas Eve. We would not anticipate any budgetary



implications from this extended timeframe as Daniel will manage his remaining hours in
the current CSO within the extended period of his contract

Please could you let me know whether these changes sound ok to you or whether you want to
discuss?

Many thanks
Sarah

Sarah Deblock (she/her)

Manager | Kaiwhakahaere

International markets, climate change

Ministry for the Environment | Manatu Mo Te Taiao

027 2467848 | XXXXXXXXXXXX(@XXX.XXXX.XX__ | environment.govt.nz

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | may send emails outside normal
working hours. No need to respond to my emails outside yours






